Attachment 2 - Map Scale Waiver for Overview Map



. Bob LonE

From: STARNES Patrick K * WRD <Patrick.K.Starnes@oregon.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2019 8:34 AM

To: Bob Long

Subject: RE: Permanent Transfer Maps

Hi Bob —

The Department grants a map scale waiver for your attached transfer application maps.
Please attach.a copy of this e-mail to the map when you send in the application.

Kelly
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Kelly Starnes, Transfer Program Analyst

Oregon Water Resources Department

725 Summer St NE Suite A

Salem OR 97301-1271

Telephone: 503-986-0886 Fax: 503-986-0903

E-mail: patrick.k starnes@oregon.gov

Please Note; Under Cregon Law, messages to and from
.his e-mail address may be available to the public.

From: Bob Long <Bob.Long@cwmh2o.com>

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2019 8:21 AM

To: STARNES Patrick K * WRD <Patrick.K.Starnes@oregon.gov>
Subject: FW: Permanent Transfer Maps

Kelly-

This is the proposed presentation of the Swan Lake North Permanent Transfer. The transfer is presented in three
figures. Figure 1 —Water System Overview, Figure 2 Tranfer “From” area, and Figure 3 is the transfer “To” area.

AN
We are requesting your approval of this presentation of the permanent transfer to keep the sheet size to 11 by 17
inches maximum. Otherwise we will have to go to a 24 X 30 inch to fit all the element of the transfer.

Thanks - B

Bob Long, RG, LHG, CWRE | Principal Consultant
CwWM Q| 1319 SE MLK Jr. Blvd., Suite 204, Portland, Oregon 97214
: A www.cwmh2g.com

Office (503) 954-1326 |Cell {503) 799-0304




Attachment 3 - Transfer Maps

a. Figure 1 of 4. Water System Overview

b. Figure2 of 4. Transfer From Certificate 92375
c. Figure 3 of 4. Transfer From Certificate 87006
d. Figure 4 of 4. Transfer To Reservoir System



T.37S., R. 10E., WM. Figure 10f 4

File location./Shared - 01 Projects/ 1803001 Swan Lake PS/4 Figures/SL_F igurel_Drall 09242019

|
\ \
( \\ \\ N, 2
1 6" 5 *
.4 \\ X \\
%\»\\ ' "
N L/
| Well 3 (Witson) | KLAM 2260 |
| LOC: 3240 FT N. and 2670 FT. E.
=0T from SW Corner, Sect. 8
&‘:&m""‘nk‘:..:nﬁ’r e | A
from Corner, 8 | _—
,—‘ Well 1 (Cove) / KLAM 2263
e, B T / LOC: 550 FT N. and 3420 FT. E.
12 7 ,
| Well 2 (100-HP) / KLAM 2258
LOC: 70 FT N. and 100 FTE. |
| from SW Corner, Sect. B \
N o
Well 6 (Goiden) &
KLAM 2269
13 18 b
5 T
E \
1
L
\
L]
o |
G5 T | — :
24 /,« 1..\_“;/ W\ 20
L“Tj ot u‘\i
1
/ 1
/ Permanent Transter E’-’ {
| Cenrtificate 87006 - Well 4
v [ 18.5 Acres
Y
/ Coleman Rd
2 30 2
o -
Cabin Creek 92375 - Well 2 |
123.1 Acres &
//‘“’\ ‘
2
i
§ |5t ioN EATE 231 290 ]
ose Cre 2 » u *
» n
.‘/-l
§ e
Legend
o Wells fy Certificate 92375 E= Transfer To Swan Lake Hydro Project
S Ditch B&%] Transfer 123.1 AC from C92375 OR Public Land Survey
—== Existing Waterlines 77 Certificate 87006 = Proposed Delivery Pipeline
- Proposed Penstock Roads
@ Transfer 18.5 AC from C87006
— Stream
A Swan Lake North Pumped Storage Project Edgewood Ranch Certificates 92375 and 87006
CwM-H20 A~ 12841 Swan Lake Rd Permanent Transfer - 141.6 Acres
SR N —— LY VN Klamath Falls, OR 97603 Water System Overview
1319 SE MLK JR BLVD #204 e e I Oct. 29, 2019
Portland, OR 97214 [ m— This map not intended to provide legal
503-954-1326 1 inch = 2,640 feet dimensions or property ownership lines




Fife location¥Shared - DY Projecls/ 1903001 Swan Laka PS4, Fgures'SL_Weld_transler_from 21Gci1g

Township 375 Range 10E W.M. Sections 8 and 29

Figure 201 4

‘Transfer From:

Sect,, QQ Sect. Acres
29 NESE 40.0
29 NWSE 35.0
29 SWSE 123
29 SESE 358
Tax Lot Acras
Tiao | 123a |
Legend @
Well2
—— Dnch
— Siream

=== Existing Watetline
Roads

oy Cert. 92375-Well 2

@ Transfer From C92375
¢ OR Public Land Survey

|:] Tax Lots

Ny 15,3007
2y 15, Y
48 o QREGO -

| .,

Foint of Appropristion
Well 2 (100-HF) - KLAX 2259
LOC: 70 FTN. end 100 FTE.

TL 1300

o TL 6001 Q (" [~ TLSS00"
EXFRATN LATE a3 12020 | E
i 3 \
£
S T e
2“.) 28 \\
Pertnanent Transter
Certificate 92375 - Well 2 35.0
123.1 Acres
1 - - I TL 5400
' 12.3%
2 ) TL 6700 s
s — = e ] —_—— _,_,z";_ —
1
1320 6650 [ 1,320 Feet

A
g__\ﬂnﬁ-Hzo AAA
1319 SE MLK JR BLVD £204
Portiand, OR 97214
503-954-1326

Swan Lake North
Pumped Storage Project
12941 Swan Lake Rd
Klamath Falls, OR 97603

Edgewood Ranch - Permanent Transfer
Certificate 82375 - Well 2
“From Area™ - 123.1 Acres
Oct. 29,2019

1inch = 1,320 feel

This map not intended to provide legal
dimensions or property ownership [ines




Township 37S Range 1

OE W.M. Sections 8 and 29

Figure 3of 4

Point of Appropriation (POA) - Well 4

Additional POA - Well 3

L4

Well 4 (Aspen) / KLAM 2262
LOC: 2020 FT N. and 500 FT. E.
from SW Corner, Sect. 8

—

Weil 3 (Wilson) / KLAM 2260
LOC: 3240 FT N. and 2670 FT.E. |

J: from SW Corner, Sect. 8

"From Area" Transfer

Legend

e ®
————— Drmh

—— Stream

== Existing Waterline
Roads

/7] Gent. 87006 - Well 4
M Transfer From 87006
OR Public Land Survey

D Tax Lots

Co Hwy 958

n

18.5 AC From Certificate 67006
h F |
i I / |
' =
- ' 2 |
4 ST l
""dno,.,c,.‘ 3 1
» F TL 1300 ‘
' 2
]
— = 1
Permanent Transfer 1
| Certificate 87006 - Well 4 _
1 18.5 Acres
| MR _‘\_,\
o s
i
k|
Coleman Rd €
- TL 6001
|
» 28
TL 1300
|
[
|
|
Z.
2 e, x

AAA
CWM-H20 AnA

B

1319 SE MLK JR BLVD #204
Portland, OR 97214
503-954-1326

Swan Lake North
Pumped Storage Project
12941 Swan Lake Rd
Klamath Falls, OR 97603

Edgewood Ranch - Permanent Transfer
Certificate 87006
“From Area" - 18.5 Acres
Oct. 29, 2019

1,320 660 0 1,320 Feet

T ee—
1inch = 1,320 feet

This map not intended 1o provide legal
dimensions or property ownership lines




Twp 37S Range 10E Sections 3, 8,9 and 16 Figure 4 of 4

| Well 3 (Wilson) - KLAM 2260
LOC: 3240 FTN. and 2670 FT.E. |
|, trom SW Comer, Sect. 8

TL 1301

= —
| well 4 (Aspen) | KLAM 2252 i
| LOC: 2020 FT N. and 500 FT.E. |
| from SW Corner, Sect. 8 |

— —
‘ /

\ |
|

Well 2 (100-HP) / KLAM 2250 | i~ \ ~dl.
LOC: 70 FTN.and 100 FTE. | |
\

Well 1 (Cove) - KLAM 2263
| LOC: 550 FT N. and 3420 FT.E.

Transfer To Reservoir System
“To Area” - 126.3 Acres
Oct. 29, 2019
Sect, QQ Sect.  Acres | Taxiot , Acres
3 SWNW 127 TL 200 48.8
3 SENW 46 TL600 154
3 NWSW 15.4 Total 64.2
3 NESW 31.5
Total 64.2
Transfer To Proposed Power Station:
174, 1/4 Sect. Acres Tax Lot Acres
sowwne | o5 | | mae | 2 |
16 SWNE 15
Total 2
Transfer To Proposed Lower Reservoir:
1/4, 1/4 Sect. Acres Tax Lot Acres ]
16 SWNE 02 TL 1300 60.1 !
16 SENE 53 ’1
16 NWSE 251 - i
16 NESE 126 "\._\_ 'l
..
16 SWSE 1.4 \_\- 21 2 : e
16 SESE 0.5 ", -~
Wy (.
Total 60.1 o '
]
/d] / i
Swan Lake North Legend N ,
Pumped Storage Project S Wells 1,2, 3 and 4 m Proposed Reservoir System
12941 Swan Lake Rd === Existing Waterline : Tax Lots
Klamath Falis, OR 97603 -~ Proposed Delivery Pipeline OR Publc Lang Surve
Proposed Penstock i 1 inch = 1,320 feet
AN
CWM-H20 AAA Roads This map not intended to provide legal
Compiete wete Mamwpaman ANV —eemeemee Ditch dimensions or property ownership lines




